Latifullah Khan

Assistant Director Adm & Coord

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: latifullahkhan32@gmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Latifullah Khan is working as Assistant Director Adm & Coord in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Latifullah Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

32 FF , Lahore

MBA in HR Northern University , Pakistan BA in Ecomics/History Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
	1991 - 1993
Experience	
Assistant Director Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Assistant Director Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2023
AM Admin & Security MPCL , G 10 Islamabad	2018 - 2021
PRO HQ 9 Div , Wana	2013 - 2014
SSO Station HQ Nowshera , Nowshera	2012 - 2013
2ic	2009 - 2011